
          

 

 

CAPTAIN’S KEY 
DEPENDENT DISTRICT 

 

PALM BEACH COUNTY 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

& PUBLIC HEARING 
JUNE 14, 2022 

6:00 P.M. 
 

 

 

 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.captainskeydd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 

    



 
AGENDA 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
The Oaks Center at 2501A 

Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens 
Florida 33410 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 
June 14, 2022 

6:00 p.m. 
 

            
A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………….Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda  

E. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

F. Approval of Minutes  

1. May 10, 2022 Regular Board Meeting………………………………………………………....Page 2 

G. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………….Page 4 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget………..Page 5 

H. Old Business 

1. Update Regarding Drainage Report and Sinkhole 

I. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule…..Page 11 

J. Administrative Matters 

1. Financial Report………………………………………………………………………………...Page 13 

2. Consider Invoices……………………………………………………………………………….Page 17 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



��������������	
 ������������������������������	����������

������������ ���������������������! ���

"#$%&''()&*+$�,*-#%&$./0123456�27�.819�:58;4�<821=�:/327533�>5?25@�A7�B/75�CD�EFEEGHIJKLHM.819�:58;4�NA/7O=D�P1AQ268RHKLIS�TSUKVWXYNZ�WP�.[:\YN�]Ẑ>YV_V̂<�>Z_[\̂>�:Ŵ ><`ZZXYV_WP�X]Z�N̂ .X̂YVab�cZd<Z.ZV<ZVX�<YbX>YNXX45�:A8Q6�Ae�b/f5Q?23AQ3�gO45�h:A8Q6hi�Ae�O45�N8fO827a3�c5=�<5f57657O�<23OQ2;O�gO45�h<23OQ2;Ohi�@211�4A16�8�./012;�]58Q27j�876>5j/18Q�:A8Q6�̀55O27j�A7�B/75�CkD�EFEED�8O�lmFF�fn9nD�AQ�83�3AA7�O45Q58eO5Q�83�;87�05�458Q6D�8O�X45�W8o3�N57O5Q�1A;8O56�8OEpFĈ�:/Q73�>A86D�.819�:58;4�_8Q6573D�P1AQ268�qqkCFnX45�f/QfA35�Ae�O45�./012;�]58Q27j�23�OA�Q5;52?5�f/012;�;A9957O�A7�O45�P23;81�d58Q�EFEErEFEq�.QAfA356�P2781�:/6j5O�Ae�O45N8fO827a3�c5=�<5f57657O�<23OQ2;On�̂�;Af=�Ae�O45�:/6j5O�876rAQ�O45�̂j5768�98=�05�A0O82756�eQA9�O45�<23OQ2;Oa3�@5032O5g@@@n;8fO8273o5=66nAQji�AQ�8O�O45�Aee2;53�Ae�O45�<23OQ2;O�̀878j5QD�EpFĈ�:/Q73�>A86D�.819�:58;4�_8Q6573D�P1AQ268D�6/Q27j7AQ981�0/327533�4A/Q3n�X45�f/QfA35�Ae�O45�>5j/18Q�:A8Q6�̀55O27j�23�eAQ�O45�:A8Q6�OA�;A73265Q�87=�AO45Q�0/327533�@42;498=�fQAf5Q1=�;A95�05eAQ5�2On�X45�955O27j3�8Q5�Af57�OA�O45�f/012;�876�@211�05�;A76/;O56�27�8;;AQ687;5�@2O4�O45�fQA?232A73Ae�P1AQ268�18@n�̀55O27j3�98=�05�;A7O27/56�83�eA/76�75;5338Q=�OA�8�O295�876�f18;5�3f5;2e256�A7�O45�Q5;AQ6nX45Q5�98=�05�A;;832A73�@457�A75�AQ�9AQ5�b/f5Q?23AQ3�@211�f8QO2;2f8O5�0=�O515f4A75s�O45Q5eAQ5D�8�3f58o5Q�O515f4A75�@211�05fQ5357O�8O�O45�955O27j�1A;8O2A7�3A�O48O�b/f5Q?23AQ3�98=�05�e/11=�27eAQ956�Ae�O45�623;/332A73�O8o27j�f18;5nY7�8;;AQ687;5�@2O4�O45�fQA?232A73�Ae�O45�̂95Q2;873�@2O4�<2380212O253�̂;OD�87=�f5Q3A7�Q5t/2Q27j�3f5;281�8;;A99A68O2A73�AQ�8727O5QfQ5O5Q�OA�f8QO2;2f8O5�8O�O4535�955O27j3�34A/16�;A7O8;O�O45�<23OQ2;O�̀878j5Q�8O�gplCi�lqFukvEED�876rAQ�OA11�eQ55�8O�CuwxxuxqxukvEED�8O�1583O�35?57�gxi�68=3�fQ2AQ�OA�O45�68O5�Ae�O45�955O27j3nYe�87=�f5Q3A7�65;2653�OA�8ff581�87=�65;232A7�9865�@2O4�Q53f5;O�OA�87=�98OO5Q�;A73265Q56�8O�O423�./012;�]58Q27j�876�>5j/18Q:A8Q6�̀55O27jD�3/;4�f5Q3A7�@211�7556�8�Q5;AQ6�Ae�O45�fQA;55627j3�876�3/;4�f5Q3A7�98=�7556�OA�573/Q5�O48O�8�?5Q08O29Q5;AQ6�Ae�O45�fQA;55627j3�23�9865�8O�O452Q�A@7�5yf5735�876�@42;4�Q5;AQ6�27;1/653�O45�O53O29A7=�876�5?2657;5�A7�@42;4�O458ff581�23�08356n`55O27j3�98=�05�;87;51156�eQA9�O295�OA�O295�@2O4A/O�86?5QO2356�7AO2;5nN8fO827a3�c5=�<5f57657O�<23OQ2;O@@@n;8fO8273o5=66nAQjprEp�lrC�EEuEkrFFFFpvvCqx.
Page 1



CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MAY 10, 2022 
 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
District Manager Jason Pierman called the March 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting of the Captain’s 
Key Dependent District (the “District”) to order at 6:13 p.m. at The Oaks Center located at 2501A 
Burns Road, Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Mr. Pierman presented proof of publication that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Palm Beach Daily Business Review on October 1, 2021, as part of the District’s 
Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Meeting Schedule, as legally required.  
 
C. ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
Mr. Pierman determined that the attendance of Chairman John Banister, Vice Chairman Russell Jones 
and Supervisor Judge Moss constituted a quorum and it was in order to proceed with the meeting.   
 
Also in attendance were:  District Manager Jason Pierman and James Candela of Special District 
Services, Inc. 
 
D. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
There were no additions or deletions to the agenda. 
 
E. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 1.  March 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting 
 
Mr. Pierman presented the minutes of February 8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting for approval.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded by Mr. Banister, approving the minutes of the February 
8, 2022, Regular Board Meeting, as presented, and upon being put to a vote, the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
G. OLD BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that there were no updates, and the Board requested to take the item off of future 
agendas. 
 
 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

Page 2



 1.  Consider Ratification of Higgins Engineering 20-Year Stormwater Report Proposal 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mahoney, seconded by Mr. Jones and passed unanimously ratifying the 
Higgins Engineering 20-Year Stormwater Report proposal for an estimated amount of $3,500. 
 
 2.  Consider Proposal for Gate Hinge Replacement 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Moss, seconded by Mr. Mahoney and passed unanimously approving the 
Victory Access proposal for gate hinge replacement in the amount not to exceed $1,800, as presented. 
 
 3.  Discussion Regarding Drainage Report and Sinkhole 
 
Mr. Pierman explained the issue and noted that he had spoken to a company that can line the pipes 
internally. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Mahoney, seconded by Mr. Moss and unanimously passed authorizing 
the not-to-exceed amount of $15,000 to fix the pipes on the Jones’ and Georges’ properties.   
 
I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

1.  Financial Report 
 
 2.  Consider Invoices 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Mr. Pierman noted that the next meeting would take place on June 14, 2022. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Jones, seconded 
by Mr. Moss and unanimously passed adjourning the Regular Board Meeting at 6:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   Chair/Vice-Chair 
 

Page 3



��������������	
 ������������������������������	����������

������������ ���������������������! ���

"#$%&''()&*+$�,*-#%&$./0123456�27�.819�:58;4�<821=�:/327533�>5?25@�A7�B/75�CD�EFEEGHIJKLHM.819�:58;4�NA/7O=D�P1AQ268RHKLIS�TSUKVWXYNZ�WP�.[:\YN�]Ẑ>YV_V̂<�>Z_[\̂>�:Ŵ ><`ZZXYV_WP�X]Z�N̂ .X̂YVab�cZd<Z.ZV<ZVX�<YbX>YNXX45�:A8Q6�Ae�b/f5Q?23AQ3�gO45�h:A8Q6hi�Ae�O45�N8fO827a3�c5=�<5f57657O�<23OQ2;O�gO45�h<23OQ2;Ohi�@211�4A16�8�./012;�]58Q27j�876>5j/18Q�:A8Q6�̀55O27j�A7�B/75�CkD�EFEED�8O�lmFF�fn9nD�AQ�83�3AA7�O45Q58eO5Q�83�;87�05�458Q6D�8O�X45�W8o3�N57O5Q�1A;8O56�8OEpFĈ�:/Q73�>A86D�.819�:58;4�_8Q6573D�P1AQ268�qqkCFnX45�f/QfA35�Ae�O45�./012;�]58Q27j�23�OA�Q5;52?5�f/012;�;A9957O�A7�O45�P23;81�d58Q�EFEErEFEq�.QAfA356�P2781�:/6j5O�Ae�O45N8fO827a3�c5=�<5f57657O�<23OQ2;On�̂�;Af=�Ae�O45�:/6j5O�876rAQ�O45�̂j5768�98=�05�A0O82756�eQA9�O45�<23OQ2;Oa3�@5032O5g@@@n;8fO8273o5=66nAQji�AQ�8O�O45�Aee2;53�Ae�O45�<23OQ2;O�̀878j5QD�EpFĈ�:/Q73�>A86D�.819�:58;4�_8Q6573D�P1AQ268D�6/Q27j7AQ981�0/327533�4A/Q3n�X45�f/QfA35�Ae�O45�>5j/18Q�:A8Q6�̀55O27j�23�eAQ�O45�:A8Q6�OA�;A73265Q�87=�AO45Q�0/327533�@42;498=�fQAf5Q1=�;A95�05eAQ5�2On�X45�955O27j3�8Q5�Af57�OA�O45�f/012;�876�@211�05�;A76/;O56�27�8;;AQ687;5�@2O4�O45�fQA?232A73Ae�P1AQ268�18@n�̀55O27j3�98=�05�;A7O27/56�83�eA/76�75;5338Q=�OA�8�O295�876�f18;5�3f5;2e256�A7�O45�Q5;AQ6nX45Q5�98=�05�A;;832A73�@457�A75�AQ�9AQ5�b/f5Q?23AQ3�@211�f8QO2;2f8O5�0=�O515f4A75s�O45Q5eAQ5D�8�3f58o5Q�O515f4A75�@211�05fQ5357O�8O�O45�955O27j�1A;8O2A7�3A�O48O�b/f5Q?23AQ3�98=�05�e/11=�27eAQ956�Ae�O45�623;/332A73�O8o27j�f18;5nY7�8;;AQ687;5�@2O4�O45�fQA?232A73�Ae�O45�̂95Q2;873�@2O4�<2380212O253�̂;OD�87=�f5Q3A7�Q5t/2Q27j�3f5;281�8;;A99A68O2A73�AQ�8727O5QfQ5O5Q�OA�f8QO2;2f8O5�8O�O4535�955O27j3�34A/16�;A7O8;O�O45�<23OQ2;O�̀878j5Q�8O�gplCi�lqFukvEED�876rAQ�OA11�eQ55�8O�CuwxxuxqxukvEED�8O�1583O�35?57�gxi�68=3�fQ2AQ�OA�O45�68O5�Ae�O45�955O27j3nYe�87=�f5Q3A7�65;2653�OA�8ff581�87=�65;232A7�9865�@2O4�Q53f5;O�OA�87=�98OO5Q�;A73265Q56�8O�O423�./012;�]58Q27j�876�>5j/18Q:A8Q6�̀55O27jD�3/;4�f5Q3A7�@211�7556�8�Q5;AQ6�Ae�O45�fQA;55627j3�876�3/;4�f5Q3A7�98=�7556�OA�573/Q5�O48O�8�?5Q08O29Q5;AQ6�Ae�O45�fQA;55627j3�23�9865�8O�O452Q�A@7�5yf5735�876�@42;4�Q5;AQ6�27;1/653�O45�O53O29A7=�876�5?2657;5�A7�@42;4�O458ff581�23�08356n`55O27j3�98=�05�;87;51156�eQA9�O295�OA�O295�@2O4A/O�86?5QO2356�7AO2;5nN8fO827a3�c5=�<5f57657O�<23OQ2;O@@@n;8fO8273o5=66nAQjprEp�lrC�EEuEkrFFFFpvvCqx.
Page 4



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 BUDGET.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Captain’s Key Dependent District (“District”) has prepared a Proposed 
Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 and has held a duly 
advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget and Final Special 
Assessment Roll; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non ad-valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 14th day of June, 2022. 
 

 
ATTEST: CAPTAIN’S KEY  
 DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 5



  Captain's Key
 Dependent District

  Final Budget For
  Fiscal Year 2022/2023

    October 1, 2022 - September 30, 2023

Page 6



CONTENTS

I FINAL BUDGET

II DETAILED FINAL BUDGET

III ASSESSMENT COMPARISON

Page 7



FINAL BUDGET
CAPTAIN'S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR 
2022/2023

REVENUES BUDGET
O & M ASSESSMENTS 87,000

OTHER REVENUES 0

INTEREST INCOME 240

TOTAL REVENUES 87,240$                                                                              

EXPENDITURES
ENGINEERING 1,000

MANAGEMENT 17,940

SECRETARIAL 4,200

LEGAL 2,000

ASSESSMENT ROLL 2,500

AUDIT FEES 3,800

TELEPHONE/CABLE 5,300

POWER 600

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 1,250

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 12,500

MAJOR TRIMMING & NEW PLANTING 4,000

GATE MAINTENANCE 9,000

WATER SERVICE 4,250

SECURITY CAMERA 500

INSURANCE 6,400

LEGAL ADVERTISING 700

MISCELLANEOUS 350

POSTAGE 125

OFFICE SUPPLIES 425

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 175

HOA REPAYMENT 1,889

WEBSITE MANAGEMENT 1,500

GATE ACCESS CARDS 1,000

RESERVES 616

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 82,020$                                                                              

EXCESS OR (SHORTFALL) 5,220$                                                                                

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (1,740)

DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (3,480)

NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) -$                                                                                    

6/2/2022  11:39 AM I
Page 8



DETAILED FINAL BUDGET
CAPTAIN'S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023
OCTOBER 1, 2022 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR FISCAL YEAR 
2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023

REVENUES ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET COMMENTS
O & M ASSESSMENTS 87,005 87,000 87,000 Expenditures Less Interest/.94

OTHER REVENUES 1,104 0 0

INTEREST INCOME 456 240 240 Interest Estimated At $20 Per Month

TOTAL REVENUES 88,565$              87,240$              87,240$              

EXPENDITURES
ENGINEERING 0 1,000 1,000 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

MANAGEMENT 17,184 17,424 17,940 CPI Adjustment (Capped At 3%)

SECRETARIAL 4,200 4,200 4,200 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

LEGAL 1,100 2,000 2,000 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

ASSESSMENT ROLL 2,500 2,500 2,500 As Per Contract

AUDIT FEES 3,600 3,700 3,800 Accepted Amount For 2021/2022 Audit

TELEPHONE/CABLE 5,319 3,300 5,300 $2,000 Increase From 2021/2022 Budget

POWER 427 700 600 $100 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE 1,234 1,300 1,250 $50 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 17,349 12,500 12,500 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

MAJOR TRIMMING & NEW PLANTING 0 4,000 4,000 Major Trimming & New Planting

GATE MAINTENANCE 36,950 9,000 9,000 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

WATER SERVICE 4,155 4,500 4,250 $250 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

SECURITY CAMERA 0 1,000 500 $500 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

INSURANCE 5,859 6,200 6,400 2021/2022 Expenditure Was $6,121

LEGAL ADVERTISING 687 750 700 $50 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

MISCELLANEOUS 0 600 350 $250 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

POSTAGE 36 150 125 $25 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

OFFICE SUPPLIES 350 450 425 $25 Decrease From 2021/2022 Budget

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 175 175 175 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

HOA REPAYMENT 2,500 2,500 1,889 Final Payment Due HOA

WEBSITE MANAGEMENT 1,500 1,500 1,500 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

GATE ACCESS CARDS 2,757 1,000 1,000 No Change From 2021/2022 Budget

RESERVES 0 1,571 616 Reserves

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 107,882$            82,020$              82,020$              

EXCESS OR (SHORTFALL) (19,317)$             5,220$                5,220$                

COUNTY APPRAISER & TAX COLLECTOR FEE (759) (1,740) (1,740) Two Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

DISCOUNTS FOR EARLY PAYMENTS (2,610) (3,480) (3,480) Four Percent Of Total Assessment Roll

NET EXCESS/ (SHORTFALL) (22,686) -$                    -$                    

6/2/2022  11:39 AM II
Page 9



Captain's Key Dependent District
Assessment Comparison

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year

2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 2022/2023

Assessment Assessment Assessment Projected Assessment

Before Discount* Before Discount* Before Discount* Before Discount*

O & M For Non-Waterfront Lots 3,378.00$            3,000.00$             3,000.00$             3,000.00$                                 
 Loan Debt For Non-Waterfront Lots -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                                          

Total 3,378.00$            3,000.00$             3,000.00$             3,000.00$                                 

O & M For Waterfront Lots 3,378.00$            3,000.00$             3,000.00$             3,000.00$                                 
 Loan Debt For Waterfront Lots -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                                          

Total 3,378.00$            3,000.00$             3,000.00$             3,000.00$                                 

* Assessments Include the Following :

4% Discount for Early Payments 

1% County Tax Collector Fee

1% County Property Appraiser Fee

Community Information:

Non-Waterfront Units 5

Waterfront Units Lots 24

Total Units 29

6/2/2022  11:39 AM III  Page 10



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 
AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT 
MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Captain’s Key Dependent District ("District") to 

establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2022/2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT, PALM BEACH COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2022/2023 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 14th day of June, 2022. 

 

 
ATTEST: CAPTAIN’S KEY  
 DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 11



 

 

CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors of the Captain’s Key Community 
Dependent District will hold Regular Meetings at The Oaks Center at 2501A Burns Road, Palm 
Beach Gardens, Florida 33410 at 6:00 p.m. on the following dates:  
 

October 11, 2021 
November 8, 2021 
December 13, 2021 
January 10, 2022 
February 14, 2022 

March 14, 2022 
April 11, 2022 
May 9, 2022 

June 13, 2022 
July 11, 2022 

August 8, 2022 
September 12, 2022 

 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct and all business coming before the Board.  Copies of 
the Agenda for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website or by contacting 
the District Manager at (561) 630-4922 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the date of the 
particular meeting.  Said meetings may be continued from time to time to a time and date certain 
as stated on the record. 
 
From time to time one or two Supervisors may participate by telephone; therefore a speaker 
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Supervisors may be fully informed of 
the discussions taking place. 
 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record 
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring 
special accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact 
the District Manager at (561) 630-4922 and/or toll-free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days 
prior to the date of the particular meeting. 
 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 
 
CAPTAIN’S KEY DEPENDENT DISTRICT 
 
www.captainskeydd.org 
 
PUBLISH:   PALM BEACH DAILY BUSINESS REVIEW     

Page 12



 Captain's Key
Dependent District

   Financial Report For
May 2022

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



 1:08 PM
 06/06/22
 Accrual Basis

 Captain's Key Dependent District
 Check Register

 As of June 6, 2022
Date Num Name Memo Credit

101.125 ꞏ CSB # 6006

05/03/2022 Dorothy Jacks, Property Appraiser 150.00

05/03/2022 FPL 56.07

05/03/2022 Fronsteps 315.00

05/03/2022 Greentone 118.50

05/03/2022 Power Plant 1,150.00

05/03/2022 Seacoast 152.79

05/03/2022 SDS 2,024.46

05/03/2022 Victory 10,540.50

05/13/2022 Caldwell Pacetti 150.00

05/13/2022 Greentone 79.00

05/13/2022 Power Plant 1,150.00

05/13/2022 Proline Vactor 3,880.00

05/26/2022 Anne M. Gannon 5.00

05/26/2022 FPL 53.29

05/26/2022 Fronsteps 315.00

05/26/2022 Grau 2,000.00

05/26/2022 Seacoast 148.47

05/26/2022 Victory 833.10

Total 101.125 ꞏ CSB # 6006 23,121.18

TOTAL 23,121.18

 Page 1 of 1Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48


	Captain's Key Dependent District - June14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	March 8, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2022-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Final Budget

	Consider Resolution No. 2022-03 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Meeting Schedule
	Financial Report
	Consider Invoices




